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To Whom It May Concern,

We wish to confirm we have had discussions with Dwayne Campbell, Camco Consolidated
Holdings, Inc., regarding his request for an additional connection to Goldston’s sewer system. We
have reviewed and approved his planned method of connection. Also, G-GSD has confirmed
water is available on the property.

Please feel free to contact us if we may be of any assistance.

Regards,

Tomothey &, C""“"““?

Timothy J. Cunnup
Mayor
Town of Goldston



